LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

M ar ch 23, 2007
TO: Honorable Robert Duncan, Chair, Senate Committee on State Affairs
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1107 by Watson (Relating to the powers of certain hospital districts and to the retirement
benefits of employees of the districts and related entities; authorizing the issuance of
anticipation notes and the imposition of taxes.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend various sections of the Health and Safety Code, Government Code, and
Occupations Code as those codes relate to a hospital district created in a county with a population of
more than 800,000 that was not included in the boundaries of a hospital district before September 1,
2003.

In SECTION 7, the bill would amend Chapter 803, Government Code, regarding a retirement system
for general municipal employeesin amunicipality with a population of between 600,000 and 700,000
who are involuntarily transferred by the employing municipality to a position with a hospital district
located in a county in which the municipality is located.

Included in the proposed changes to the Occupations Code is a requirement for the Texas Medical
Board to certify a health organization to contract with or employ physicians licensed by the board if
the organization is a hospital district created in a county with a population of more than 800,000 that
was not included in the boundaries of a hospital district before September 1, 2003.

According to the Texas Medical Board, requirements for the board could be implemented using
existing resources.

Based on the bracket criteriawithin the bill, it would apply only to the Travis County Hospital
District.

L ocal Government Impact

Because the bill would not have statewide impact on units of local government of the same type or
class, no comment from this officeis required by the rules of the House/Senate as to its probabl e fiscal
implication on units of local government.
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